\V.V /5§
~ReWa
renewable water resources

Monday, October 23, 2023
Board of Commissioners' Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources

561 Mauldin Road

Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87295842766
4:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners Present
2.02 Staff Present
2.03 Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

3.01 Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

4. Awards and Presentations

4.01 Cancer Survivors Park Alliance Check Presentation to Executive Director Kay Roper, Board President Tom Bates, and
Board Member Dr. Jeff Giguere by Chairman Chip Fogleman

4.02 Cancer Survivors Park Alliance Presentation by Executive Director Kay Roper

4.03 Presentation of the Best Places to Work Award to Gina Freeman, Project Communications Specialist, by Chairman
Fogleman

5. Safety Moment

5.01 Safety Moment - NO ACTION REQUIRED

6. Activity Update

6.01 Chief Executive Officer's Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7. Verbal Reports

7.01 Report of the September 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Community & Engagement Committee and The Greenville
Legislative Delegation Luncheon Meeting presented by Committee Chairman Emily K. DeRoberts

7.02 Verbal Report of the October 5, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee Workshop -
presented by Committee Chairman John T. Crawford, Jr.

7.03 Verbal Report of the October 12, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Administration and Finance Committee Meetings -
presented by Committee Chairman Thomas K. Coker

7.04 Verbal Report of the October 17, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee Workshop -
presented by Committee Chairman John T. Crawford, Jr.



7.05 Verbal Report of the October 17, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Farmers Dinner- presented by Chairman Fogleman

8. Consent Agenda*

8.01 Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Board of Commissioners' and Leadership Informational Luncheon Meeting**
8.02 Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Board of Commissioners Administration & Finance Committee Meeting**
8.03 Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Board of Commissioners Operations & Planning Committee Meeting**

8.04 Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Board of Commissioners Meeting**

8.05 Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Board of Commissioners Enoree Public Comments Presentation®*

9. Administration & Finance - September 25, 2023

9.01 Investiment Summary 09-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

9.02 Summary of Financial Condition 09-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

9.03 Operating Expenses by Natural Classification 09-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED
9.04 New Account Fee Classification Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED

9.05 Sustainability Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED

9,06 Financial Audit Firm Recommendation

10. Operations & Planning - September 25, 2023

10.01 Mauldin Road Solar Dryer CMAR Construction Amendment No. 1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

10.02 Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation and Replacement Construction Contract Amendment No. 1 (Memo,
Map, Resolution)**

10.03 Long Branch Creek Sewer Upgrade Right of Way Acquisition {(Map, Resolution)*#*
10.04 Verbal Briefing on Upcoming Projects and Itemns of Interest - NO ACTION REQUIRED

11. Unfinished Business

11,01 Unfinished Business

12. New Business

12.01 Designate Nominating Ad Hoc Committee - Chairman Fogleman
12.02 December 8, 2023 Workshop Review ~ Chairman Fogleman

13. Cther Business

13.01 CEO Look Ahead - CEQ Jones

14. Executive Session

14.01 Recelpt of Legal Advice Regarding the Potential Settlement of Legal Claims and Separately Proposed Contractual
Agreements

15. Post Executive Session

15.01 Action on Items in Executive Session, if applicable

16. Adjournment

16.01 Adjourn the Meeting

17. Meeting Disclosures




17.01 *Consent Agenda: All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered non-controversial Board action items and
are approved as a set with one action, If discussion Is desired on an item, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
placed on the regular Board meeting agenda.

17.02 **Foilowing Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on ReWa's
Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011,




®PRe

renewable water resources

Monday, October 23, 2023
Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

1:15 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Centennial Planning

2.01 Centennial Planning

3. Next Steps

3.01 Next Steps

4. Adjournment

4.01 Adjourn the Meeting

5. Meeting Disclosures

5.01 *Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on ReWa's
Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



O/Rew

renewable water resources

Monday, October 23, 2023
Operations and Planning Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

2:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners: Committee Chair Danny Holliday, John T. Crawford Jr., Phyllis Henderson, Ray Overstreet, Tab Patton
2.02 Non-Committee Members and Staff Present
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Mauldin Road Solar Dryer CMAR Construction Amendment No. 1

3.01 Mauldin Road Solar Dryer CMAR Construction Amendment No. 1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

4. Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation and Replacement Construction Contract Amendment No. 1

4.01 Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation and Replacement Construction Contract Amendment No. 1 (Memo,
Map, Resolution)**

5. Long Branch Creek Sewer Upgrade Right of Way Acquisition

5.01 Long Branch Creek Sewer Upgrade Right of Way Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**

6. New Business

6.01 Verbal Briefing on Upcoming Projects and Items of Interest - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7. Unfinished Business

7.01 Unfinished Business

8. Other Business

8.01 Other Business

9. Meeting Disclosures

9.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on ReWa's
Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.

10. Adjournment

10.01 Adjourn the Meeting



DATE: October 23, 2023 0
TO: 4 Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

FROM: Bryan Kohart
- BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer
i MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Mauldin Road Solar Dryer CMAR
Construction Contract Amendment No. 1

The Mauldin Road Solar Dryer project is utilizing a CMAR delivery method. One benefit of
CMAR is flexibility in project delivery, like issuing work packages in segments as design is
completed.

The site work design has been partially completed and an early works package has been
issued and consists of constructing a new grit pad and access road at the solar dryer site. Staff
has negotiated a contract amendment to address these work items.

Project Name Mauldin Rd. Solar Dryer
Project Number PRJ-00020

Contractor Harper Corp.
Amendment Not-to-Exceed Cost | $1,629,475.77
Amendment No. 1

Previous Contract Value $40,000

Total Contract Value $1,669,475.77
Amendment Extension (days) 170

Staff recommends the Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute
Amendment No. 1 to the contract with Harper Corp. for $1,629,475.77 increasing the overall
contract to a not-to-exceed amount of $1,669,475.77.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



-dew siu} Joj Aujigel| Jo Ayjgisuodsas Aue swieosip A|ssaldxa epnay
*3}BIN20E 3q O} PaAsleq ale dew siu) uo pake|dsip saliepunoq pue saul|
2y} Jo ssauala|dwo pue AoBINo2E 3y "BA\\SN 4o 1onpod B st dew siyL

UlB|\ 82I04 BAASY = =

ule|y AUABID) BAN\OY =

uonels dwnd epmay =
JYuM ee  Ell

uoieoo pafold ©

JHdM

laliq Jejos
peoy uipjnepy




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ 0 ‘
RESOLUTION | Re

renewable water resources

Mauldin Road Solar Dryer CMAR Construction Amendment No. 1

WHEREAS the Mauldin Road Solar Dryer Amendment No. 1 consists of an early works
package to improve biosolids handling and site access;

WHEREAS, Harper Corp. has previously been awarded $40,000 for pre-construction
services;

WHEREAS, Staff has negotiated a fee not to exceed $1,629,475.77 for construction
services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT that Renewable Water Resources does hereby amend the
contract with Harper Corp. and authorize the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee to
execute an amendment to bring the total contract to a not-to-exceed amount of $1,669,475.77;
and for a duration of 170 days.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly made, was passed and approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resources at a regular meeting held on the 23 day of
October 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: October 23, 2023 0
/
TO: Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

FROM: Brianna Wallace
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BOARD o&éﬁ;‘ggﬁﬁ%ﬁ&
SUBJECT: Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System

Rehabilitation and Replacement

Construction Contract Amendment No. 1

The Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation and Pump Replacement project is
currently under construction by JL Construction Company, Inc. A contract amendment is
needed to change the juice piping material and to address additional work items not included
in the original construction award. Staff has negotiated a contract amendment to address the
pipe material change and additional work items.

Project Name Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation
and Replacement

Project Number PRJ-00016

Contractor JL Construction Company, Inc.

Amendment Not-to-Exceed Cost | $71,464

Amendment No. 1

Previous Contract Value $1,152,985

Total Contract Value $1,224 449

Amendment Extension (days) 90

Staff recommends the Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute
Amendment No. 1 to the contract with JL Construction Company, Inc. for $71,464 increasing
the overall contract to a not-to-exceed amount of $1,224,449.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



‘dew sy} Joj Ayjigel Jo Aypgisuodsal Aue swielosip Alssaidxs enay
-2)eIN00E 3q 0} PaAaljaq ale dew siy} uc pake|dsip SSUBpUNOg pue Saul
ay; Jo sseusja|dwos pue Aoelnooe ay] "Bay Jo 1onpoid B s dew siyL

Arepunog 4ydM emed [

U\ 92104 EA\OY = =

Ul AJABID) BANDY me—
uonels dwnd evay  [E
4dUM BweY il

uoieoso09fold ©

SN

- Th,

JH8M Peoy ulp|nep




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
RESOLUTION D Re

renewable water resources

Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation and Replacement Construction Contract
Amendment No. 1

WHEREAS the Mauldin Road WRRF Juice System Rehabilitation and Replacement
Construction Amendment No. 1 consists of work for material changes and other additional
work items;

WHEREAS, JL Construction Inc. has previously been awarded $1,152,985 for
construction services;

WHEREAS, Staff has negotiated a fee not to exceed $71,464 for additional construction
services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
amend the contract with JL Construction, Inc. and authorize the Chief Executive Officer and/or
his designee to execute an amendment to bring the total contract to a not-to-exceed amount
of $1,224,449.; and for an increased duration of 90 days, to bring the total contract time to 390
days.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly made, was passed and approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resources at a regular meeting held on the 23 day of
October 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ .
RESOLUTION Df Re

renewable water resources

Long Branch Creek Sewer Upgrade Right of Way Acquisition

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Creek Sewer Upgrade Project consists of upgrading
approximately 3.2 miles of gravity sewer roughly adjacent to Long Branch Creek from Lily St
to Willard St; and

WHEREAS, Staff and Renewable Water Resource’s (ReWa) consulting engineer,
Brown and Caldwell, have determined it is necessary to acquire rights of way either by way of
gift, purchase, or by the exercise of eminent domain in accordance with ReWa procedures;

WHEREAS, ReWa is a body politic under the laws of the State of South Carolina and
has rights under the Eminent Domain Procedure Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his
designee are directed to proceed with this project and acquire through gift, purchase, or by
exercise of eminent domain, rights of way and/or land over properties needed to construct,
operate, and maintain the proposed infrastructure. This authority is to include, but not be
limited to, the institution of any and all other actions reasonably associated with acquiring the
necessary rights of way for construction.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the event the rights of way cannot be acquired by
gift or purchase, the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee shall cause to be instituted
condemnation proceedings to exercise ReWa'’s right of eminent domain under the provisions
of S.C. Code Ann. Section 28-2-10, ef seq. by way of trial as set forth in S.C. Code Ann. Section
28-2-240, as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee are
authorized to negotiate special terms and conditions with property owners as part of such
acquisition, where appropriate, which are not inconsistent with the needs of ReWa.

BE IT RESOLVED that should any lien holder, existing or otherwise, attempt to take any
action or make any claims which would interfere with ReWa's right to construct, operate and
maintain the Project, ReWa has rights under the law to counteract such interference, including
the Right of Eminent Domain, pursuant to Title 28, Chapter 2 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina 1976, as amended, including Section 28-2-90, and ReWa affirms that it will take any
such action necessary to counteract such interference.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' RESCLUTION

The above Resolutions, upon motion duly made, were passed and approved by the Board of
Commissioners of ReWa at a regular meeting held on the 23 day of October 2023,

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION Page 2



e T T R S| VT

‘dew sy} Joj Ajger] Jo Ayjiqisuodsal Aue swiejosip Ajssaldxa ey - AN ; TPy 7 7
"ajenooe 94 0} PaAal|aq ale dew siy} uo pake|dsip ssiepUNOg puE SaUl = s \M LG m//M, JA5EM : fll) M \ m§ Q007  000'k 0
3y} Jo ssouaa|dwod pue foeinooe ay L "BAY Jo 1onpoud e sl dew siy) P // = \ N /U v // ;// o / \ \ :
r ~C OSINKNN ey Sl o \
y / ) ./r, \\ \ < Y \\ ~ S a’

Ul AJIABIS) BANDY e
Ule|\] 20104 BANSY + = =

uoijels dund epey  E AN

1 - / 2 X
/ et f A A |
/ , \ el .
/ s N i \ - ™
/ / I~/ v 8
/ / / r / / = \ , / \d{
S A 7k T\ ) \ =
/ & { {6 o ) S/~ \ H ¥e
i / o, s i AN
>y L o ¢ : A \ /
{ “SE 3 ELALA VN
{ /

1 \

| 3 £\ AN N\ A -

urepy AjAeis) pesodold —— s / \\ \ 7y i \hwﬁ\ma ,v,
ule|\ 82104 pasodold e« e _.\ LN /S ‘ .,\<\v

uonels duing pssodold E

L D R P80\
W il J//wpm@a/)\/\ i ShEa X /\ 2
\ = y| ,\\ \. \ \

4 3 1 s o ¥ ’ 7’ \

(20000-r¥d) @peibdn Ajiaels yaald youeag buo




VALY
)/ Re\-\!, Ve
# | B A |
renewable water resources

Monday, October 23, 2023
Administration and Finance Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

3:15 PM

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Committee Members: Committee Chair Thomas H. Coker III, Clinton 1. Thompson, Daniel P. Hamilton, Emily K.
DeRoberts, & George W. Fletcher

2.02 Non-Committee Members and Staff
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Investment Summary

3.01 Investment Summary 09-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

4. Summary of Financial Condition

4.01 Summary of Financial Condition 09-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

5. Operating Expenses by Natural Classification

5.01 Operating Expenses by Natural Classification 09-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

6. New Account Fee Classification Report

6.01 New Account Fee Classification Report - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7. Auditor Recommendation

7.01 Auditor Recommendation

8. Sustainability Services Scorecard

8.01 Sustainability Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED

9. New Business

9.01 New Business

10. Unfinished Business

10.01 Unfinished Business

11. Other Business

11.01 Other Business

12. Adjournment




12.01 Adjourn the meeting

13. Meeting Disclosures

13.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ReWa’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011,




$69°L1£8 $55°982°0S 6S8V.IV'ZY
080°86.L 099'v.9°LL 08592801

- LL1'€80'2 LL1'€80°C
080°86. 6YS'L6S'6 69¥'€6.'8
G..'60L°6 12 19¥29 6SY°'19E°CS
L185°0¥9°T 185°L0L'VT PO L9v° LT

- 08.°G6L'¥ 08.'G6l 'Y
185°0¥9'C 108'G06°61 ¥92'G9Z° L1
ZLE0SLLL $6.°795°98 £8P'TL8 VL
P €¥'T 0eP'2 B/u
LSL 99¢'LL 602°L. %0800
800°L 9¢L'208 871'908 %0S0°0
696°626'8 896'0Z.LCL 66S°06.LY %05€°0
L6t 620°201 8€G'901 %909°'S
0LV 1¥5°620°L £¥8'020'L %909°'S
£96'c 8zZ.L'6St'L G9L'9sY'L %852’
08122 orL'orezl 096°L12°C) %8820
0zZ6'LL 080°22.'9 09L0LL'Q %088’ L
0942 861°929 8e'e29 %08¢"S
086'zEl 62.'891°0¢ B¥.'GE0'0E %08€'S
1€5°0¥9°C 108°G06'61 ¥92'69Z' L1 %100°0

abueyp €202 ‘0¢ Joquaydag €20Z ‘L€ ¥snbny ajey
pouad aouejeg aouejeg }salaju]

€202 ‘0¢ 49quialdag
Alewwng juawysaau| pue yseo

S32JN0S3Y I I|qeMaUdY

spunj a[qe|IeAe [e}0 ]

spunj paubisse pue papiwwo? [e3o |
JSousblawsa :paubissy
,998} JUNODJE MAU :PIRPIWWIOD

spuny paubiSse pue pepiuwo) :SSa7

<SPUN} pajolsalun [ejo

spuny psjoLsal [ejo]
LSoueuajulew 3 suojesado ;JueusAco puog
puny eojnuss jqep yueg ‘SN

Spunj pajoLI}say SS9

spunj [ejo]

yseo A3ed

o1 sIolad 1sini

99} JUNO22E MU }SIn |

Buyosyo isini |

|00d JUSLWISSAU| JUSWUISAQL) [B907] OS

4N 1004 JUSWIISSAU| JUSWUIDAOL) [B207T DS

SSlUNJ3S yueg YNN-SAIN

4V¥N SSVIAIRS [elOUBUIH SEN

S92IAISS [elouUBUI4 S9N

d4¥N WA Yueg 1sll4 ulsyinog

NIA Yueg 1sli4 ulayinog

,punj 821/u8S 1g9p Hued ‘SN
uonn}sul Aq SjuUsSWiISaAUl pue ysen




‘sainypuadxe Asusbiaws 10} paubisse seluop .
"sesEaIsUl Auoeded purny 0] PIRILIWIOD $93) JUNCIOE MaU WG] POAISOS] SBIUOH v

‘'shep Jo

Jaquinu ul passaldxa ‘uojelosidap a10jeq sesusdxs Buljersdo [Bj0] AQ papIAR SIUSWISAAU] pUB USBD Palollsalun (puey uo ysed Jo shep 0gz -
‘Jebuey Aupinby Bumojjoy sy} ulgjuiew 03 Asijod

SEAMRY S! 1 ‘Slgeliene Ajeiaush ale saniesal UseD PojolsaIun S[IUAL TPeIoUIsal Ajlebs] tou pue sjgelene Ajelausb ase spuny pajoLisalun .

‘0L0Z ‘v1 dunp pajdope UoHN|OSa1 PUCY BU] YliM SDUEPIOVE Ul S3SURdXa souBuLiLEW 3 Buljeredo Joj pajoulsal spund

002 ‘9
laquiade( peldope uonn|osal S8USSs 8y} JO g0'H UONI8S UM 20UBpIode Ul SjuawAed jsausiul pue jediould Buiuoodn Jog 1snip ul pjay spund ,



8/€£°90.°5C |eydes o3 uonnquuon
%1 Z10'88. $ obv'Ps8'99 ZSv'Tho'l9 $  8L0°692V8 $ Jqop g asuadxs |euoljesado |ejo]
(%1) (9zv'282) 150°L¥2'2E 1£9'€G6°LE 1G9'616°CE 92IMISS J98Q
% 8E¥'GL0'L £8¢'cL9pe 128°889'G¢e L9E'67E 08 asuadxa [ejuswuedsp NRO [B10L
(%2) (GL6'L¥2) 690°'92¢0L #51°820°0L 0.6'8Z¥'¢l sap[ioe) Auan0oal 801nN0sal 18BN
%6 96.'88% Ly, ¥66'Y ers'e8y’s Sl ee) seoines Aloje|nbay
(%9) (GsL'L¥) S¥5'889 06.°9%9 L9g°G88 Buussuibug
%2l 8£9'209 PPO'CET Y 289'ce8'y 129'9.¥%'9 SouUBUS}UIBW @ SUOIDI][0D
w:o_um._mn_o [edtuyla]
%l 798 'v¢ £26'266'C 18¥'120'S 86769 ABojouyos) uonewlIou|
%l 192°'8¢l 861'186°L G9.'6L1°2 GzZL'vEL'S $30IN0SaI UBWNH
(%0) (zeL'2) G¥6'Z¥ET £12'0¥€'C 968's0L'e S90IMIBS ssauIsng
%1 G/G'€0l $ Z19'es0'. 181°1S81°L % GGO'L0L°LL  $ dueUl SAljBJSIUILPY
uonjellsiuiwpy
. asuadxg
%8 Lp9°952.'9 $ 81809526 LLL'p08's8 ¢ 0.9°'SOP'PLL $ SNUBARI SS0ID
%ELT L21'€0¢ L19'Gy¥ 00s‘zZyl 000°061 SNUSASI SNOSUE||SISIN
(%001) 18.'¥9¢ LBL'79E B = juswisnipe anjeA Jie) JuswisaAu|
%E£99 020'v¥2’L 0zZs'Ler'L 005281 000°052 SNUSASI JUSWIISIAUI pajoLlIsalun
(%E1L) (cee'ss) 89/ '¥61 000°04S 000'09. Jayjo pue sig|ney ondeg
%8¢ 80.'¢.82 g80.'c/E'0L 000°00S'Z 0000000} (4d¥N) ®8} Junoooe msN
(%) (910°6.2) #8L'6EL'9 002'8L+'9 009°/G65'8 [elsnpu|
%E gelgze’s ¢ olLLleeL 1/6'G86'0L $  046/¥9V6 3 [BIDJOWIWOD pue dlsawoq
SNUBaADY
% asn lenjoy }obpng }9bpng
(a1qei0ABIUN) (a1qeioaejun) dlA alA €20Z Ad
a|geione a|geloned

£20Z°0¢ 1oquiaydas - £z0oz ‘L Aenuer

uonIpuoy jeldueuld jo Alewwng

S32IN0S3Y I3JBAN d|qeMauUdy




198481 AD)|Od === PUBY UO YSEI SAEC mummm
SJIJIUAUL E/ A4 | SIUIVAUL (/A4 |

: 3 . : . N 4vN Suipnjoul ‘puey UC SIUAWISIAUL puBY UO SIU3WISIAUL
€0-d35 €T-BnY €2-In7 ET-UNI ETABN €T4dy ET-EIN EZ-903 ET-UBT QA pue yses pajsilsaun sheq pue yses pajollsaun sieq
| L - 0
- KOO DG g TVET —ie e — 00000007 - ey ‘ —— 0%
vice T e WES e — N
00000002
= — QST
NE— . 000000°0¢ " -~ o0z
e = — b ogooooor 0sz 0sz
L 0o€
————  000°000°0S oSt
000°000°09 — i ooy
IND'ES . oSy
=SSR e —— — . - S P ———— 80.08\0..
. €57 ) 005

yiuo Aq siuawAeq 13afoid PUBH U0 ysed skeq

sjuawded j0afoid LA

sjuswAed jgap wia) Buol

asuadxa 1qap wua} Buo| pue Bunelado yjoq 1o} abeianod anusASY, 1ano2 0} asuadxa Bujjeiado Jaye anusaal Jo mmﬁcmo._mn_s
1en1oy dlA 128png glA 198png £Z0ZA4 4238435 A21|0d 1080 e JUBWDIINDIS JUBUSACD PUOE s
R %0t 4YN Suipnjaxe ‘88eJan02 103 mmmm 3NUAARJ SSOJS ‘88813A00 130 M
- %CTT
W [ o ‘ %zt 1832V aLA . ..ﬁmn:m_ aLa 193pNng £Z0ZAd o
. : ———— & —  %9TT
—— : EEE— - %8TT it e o %0S
e — —e . = : ——— %OEI
%OTT — N—— —
=] s : S %TET
L
- = %YET %grT ZEEL ——— B20ST
: i N : o %0ST
%9ET %LST
%9€ET - = = %002
) o : ] S yger %681
B 7 — : e SOHT = %081 SR ———— %0SZ
(pAoenbapy siey (1)95BI9A0D 193Q

mu:«ui m:_um._m.ao Aoy




Renewable Water Resources

Operating Expenses by Natural Classification
January 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023

September September (Favorable)/Unfavorable
2023 YTD 2023 YTD $ %
Operating Expenses 2023 Budget Budget Actual Variance Variance
Employee related expenses
Salaries $ 15012905 $ 11,101,422 $ 10,265169 $ (836,253) (7.5%)
Payroll taxes 1,133,138 844,755 752,082 (92,673) (11.0%)
Insurance 1,843,195 1,375,331 1,276,316 (99,015) (7.2%)
OPEB 1,700,000 603,000 590,919 (12,081) (2.0%)
Retirement 2,678,836 1,981,066 1,799,296 (181,770) (9.2%)
Uniforms 128,387 99,029 79,008 (20,021) (20.2%)
Workers' compensation insurance 212,869 212,869 157,732 (55,137) (25.9%)
Unemployment 5,000 3,750 - (3,750) (100.0%)
Employee wellness 245,704 184,278 162,866 (21,412) (11.6%)
Utilities
Utilities 4,677,888 3,501,265 3,374,757 (126,508) (3.6%)
Telephones and communications 342,506 271,980 266,524 (5,456) (2.0%)
Contracted Services
Customer service & billing 3,580,223 2,686,017 2,582,322 (103,695) (3.9%)
Contracted services 5,275,349 4,265,466 4,790,814 525,348 12.3%
Solids disposal 3,107,138 2,330,354 2,086,773 (243,581) (10.5%)
Materials, supplies, and maintenance
R&M equipment 1,286,551 985,479 813,265 (172,214) (17.5%)
R&M building and grounds 493,659 385,999 385,052 (947) (0.2%)
R&M electrical 448,162 342,681 469,302 126,621 37.0%
Laboratory equipment and supplies 128,175 100,411 103,645 3,234 3.2%
Vehicle supplies 170,018 128,518 121,727 (6,791) (5.3%)
Office and cleaning supplies 236,080 167,600 197,155 29,555 17.6%
Equipment supplies 44,420 33,030 2,735 (30,295) (91.7%)
Gasoline 150,260 112,694 134,246 21,552 19.1%
Fuel il 185,100 136,763 100,042 (36,721) (26.9%)
Tools 28,650 21,813 18,631 (3,182) (14.6%)
Chemicals
Chemicals 2,333,167 1,798,433 2,277,963 479,530 26.7%
Administration and other
General insurance 714,676 713,426 742,690 29,264 4.1%
Contingency 2,000,000 - 21,377 21,377 -
Legal 300,000 225,000 245,762 20,762 9.2%
Public relations 481,000 360,875 351,386 (9,489) (2.6%)
Bad debt 300,000 - (81,490) (81,490) (100.0%)
Administrative expenses 496,775 237,308 190,549 (46,759) (19.7%)
Training, professional & travel
Travel 162,616 120,105 99,883 (20,222) (16.8%)
Employee professional expenses 436,914 358,104 234,885 (123,219) (34.4%)

Total Operating Expenses $ 50,349,361 $ 35,688,821 $ 34,613,383 _§ (1,075438) (3.0%)




SOL'ELE'OT $ vI9'S8T'ET S
005T s
(s00'st)  §

SOLELEDT §

SIT'ELLOT §

uoRjpuUC) [EPuUERUl jo Alewwing ay3 Jad JyN

sysedaq Jujpueising / sd|qeaasay
spunjay

51010 4D34-J2A0-ID3L

UORIPUOY [EPURULS JO AIRWIWING D43 J2d S99 JUNOIIY MIN
sysodag Jupueising / sajqeapady
spunjay

S[010) JDIA-IINO-IDIS

——e——— E—————————

BOL'ELE'OT $  TTUTOE'ET § 055094 $ . 00I'095  §  0000SL § OOSZIET §  BOW'6KC  $  OEV'LI6 000°S% $  000°st $ 05969 $ SLEP9L $  DOO'SIZT S [96'STGT_ S OOLPE69 S OSLSLLL S s|ejo)
- LYTSLTT 00€'9 000°STT Lop'TT 005Z 000°SL 005Z 005'£56 Jaquiasag
B SL8°0Z8 0006 00005 by 005z 0005t S8’ 005°£0S JaquianoN
- v88'TEL 00L'vT 00S'LL vE6S 0054 SL8'18 SL8°9T 005%ZS 390120
L9B'VLET 058°L26 00¢'E6S 009°9zT 000°0€ 000°5L L96'ET - 000's 000's 000°sE 00008 000°02 05£°€Z 005'££9 005'L19 Jaquinydas
059'€36 006'65€'T 006'%2 % 00528 000'SE E: 006'6 000's 000's 005'2€ 00S'LE 05L'E 000068 000'Sy8 005'z8€ 3sndny
Q0E'EST'T 056'5€8 008'0T 0oL’y 000'STT 000°0E - - 000's = 00§°LT 005't8 S 057’7 000'500°T 00s'TTy Ainr
£36'YSET T6E'LOY'T wor'vT 00s'79 00S'LE 000°s0T £85 STY'T 0057 005 00005 000's6 000'00Z JAtat4d 000'0S0°T 0SL'8TL aung
0052227 T6T'E9S'T 0000z 009'€€€ 000°STZ 000°5LT E 769'61% 000's 000's 005'75 000°0L 000°0Z 00S'LE9 000°0¥S Aew
85T'989°T 8ST'5L0°T 00€S . 000°sZ 005°20T 809'€E 259'2LT 000°s 005, 00r'€9 005'LL - 009'998 000'sTL dy
000'€58 00£'66£'T 000°8T 00£'z 005'2€ 00546 000°0T 009'987 000's 00s'L OSL'EE 000's9 = 000°S9L 000°0¥E'T yasew
008'920'T 809'8v%'T 00E'rZ - 000'08 00S'L9 000°st 80T'T 000°s - 00575 000'05 00S'LES 000'sT8 005'T6L Aenigay
oS¥'8TL  §  L99'SSE S OSv'sY S < § 00STWT  §  00STL S 0STT  §  L99'S 005°Z $ 4 §  00§'4T $ o000z $ $ % $  00STYE $ oosiust  $ Asenuer
£2A3 ZeAd £2hd ZTAd £2Ad 2TAd €TAd 2zAd £2hd e £2Ad 2ZAd T £TAd ZTAd
s|e3ol |eRowwod 951 PAXIA 19MIS 03 2daS OLWOH [enpialpu| Ajweg-nny- - uoisiAIpqns

SB0IN0SA) JEJEM Bjgemaual

3

Hoday uoiediisse|d 4¥N
$92IN0SIY IR/, D|qRMIUDY



14 Zl 9 L L S 9 € L <7 sys uo sysiysanoL| mu
0 oL Ll zZl Sl g 5 € z €0l saunpoddo yoeano AHUNWWOD syi-u-/sndwed 4O m,. w
L£9'€ 8¥G'E SBY'E Z6E'E gee'e 682'c Ive'e Syl'e 980'c ¥SE'E (48mi ‘17 'Ol 'gd) s1amajjod BIPal [e100S @ m
g 14 ¥ g S S 8 14 z ot 9l SWelB0ld/SaNINIOY SSIU|ISAN [BULOS _
¥9.°9 S|zel'6 $|Z.L'8 $[ZZL'8 $|0656 $[S0Z'LLS |609LL S| L8 LIS |929%EL S |€52°06 $ | vz 0EL $ sbuines Alaanpolg

Y98’y $ | €6¥'6 S [Si¥L $[GS9Y S [2rS'9 $[(0c0'8 $[6829 S| viSZLS[cogrLs|Sso9vL $|LeLLe § sBuIneS ug|d YjesH muo..
19 16 88 18 g6 1Ll Ll Ll gl 906 88Z'} SHSI/\ Jauonioeld 8SINN Z
g = 8 0z €l L 0 € € 89 0z splezeH [eljualod W
4 L 4 € 0 L e € L 8l 145 JUSpISU| 3|2IYBA W
0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L L swi] Jso7 N
0 Q 3 , 0 0 0 0 0 0 L Z S3]qeplooay @
L L Z 0 L 0 0 0 0 S € SassI|N JeaN

%6 %8 %6 %L %8 %01 %Ll %Cl %cL %86 %86 ajey Aaueoep

8€l'iz  [eLL'08  [e6v'Sz  [98S'6T [€8T6C  |908'[C |ev¥'6C  [LOL'9C | €Sv'Se | 9205 | veS'ees LO Buipnjour jou - (jdwax3-UoN pue Jdwax3) sinoyuep -
Z6¢g She LIS LSt 09z L6S 1°14°] gve G659 L¥0'y 808'G SINOH aWIPaA) m
Gl GL il zZL oL vl gl Sl ¥l ¥l €l suonisod uadQ 2
98} 88l 981 061 88l €8l L8l 08l 08l g8l 8.1 (sl2u0ISSILWIWOD OU ‘awWl} ||N}) JunospesH AM,
E E 0 } 8 v z z € 0¢ 62 (CETEETIEN] S
0 2 4 [4 4 L [4 0 3 6l (43 suojeululs | W...
%00 %L'E %T'T Y%Ll Y% l'L %S0 %L %00 %90 %e 0L %81 % doncuIn] [[e42AQ

deg Bny Inp unp Aey ady 1B qed uer QLA €202 2202

pied2a102g Sa2IAIag Ajljiqeule}sng




	Agenda Packet October 23, 2023.pdf



